



Seema Saghir

Lecturer

Main department: Economics and Finance

Email: sszafir@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

BIOGRAPHY

Seema is an experienced risk management professional with over 25 years in the banking (financial services) industry. In addition to her teaching commitments at University of Bahrain's College of Business Administration, she is a Senior Consultant with Sysprove Consulting and has worked on a number of assignments for small and medium sized enterprises relating to, amongst others, strategy development, redefining of organizational processes, internal control and governance frameworks as well as business continuity functions. Seema has an MBA from the University of Strathclyde, UK and is certified as an ISO 22301 Lead Auditor.

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2008 Master, Business administration, Finance, University of Strathclyde, Great Britain

1983 Bachelor, Business administration, Finance, University of Kansas, United States of America

CERTIFICATES

2018 ISO 22301 Business Continuity Management Lead Auditor, RICI Training Center, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2013 Instructor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Professional experience

Since 2013 Senior Consultant, Sysprove Consulting, Bahrain

2011 - 2012 Vice President - Risk Management, Gulf International Bank, Bahrain

2000 - 2011 Vice President Head of Credit Analysis Unit, Gulf International Bank, Bahrain

1995 - 2000 Credit Analyst, Gulf International Bank, Bahrain

1986 - 1995 Fixed Income Securities Dealer, Gulf International Bank, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professional experience

1984 - 1986 Junior Officer, Mashreq Bank, Bahrain

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Consulting

Consulting

Since 2018 , Durrat Resort Management, Bahrain

Since 2016 , Training Plus Institute, Bahrain

Since 2014 , Sysprove Consulting, Bahrain